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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Larrieu, MaryAnn [MaryAnn.Larrieu@ouhsd.k12.ca.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 2:04 PM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Docket Number 13-CCEJA-1 Comments on Proposition 39 - 

Comments on Proposition 39 ‐ docket number 13‐CCEJA‐1 
1. The draft guidelines state that 10% of the annual funding allocation may be used to hire or retain an energy 

manager. 10% of our funding is not enough to pay for the salary of our existing energy manager. May the school 
district supplement this position with district funds? 

 
Thank you, 
 
Mary Ann Larrieu 
Energy Conservation Specialist 

 
Oxnard Union High School District 
309 South K Street 
Oxnard, CA  93030 
(805) 278‐3162 Office    (805) 340‐8610 Mobile 
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